Business Plan Resources

Websites

Government Agencies

Bureau of Economic Analysis

www.bea.doc.gov
Bureau of Labor Statistics

www.bls.gov/
California Department of Finance

www.dof.ca.gov
California Economic Diversification & Revitalization

www.cedar.ca.gov
California State Treasurer’s Office

www.treasurer.ca.gov
Commerce Department’s Trade Information Center

www.ita.doc.gov/tic
U.S. Census Bureau

www.census.gov
U.S. Dept. of Commerce

www.commerce.gov
U.S. Postal Service

www.usps.gov/ncsc/
Small Business Information

Women in Business

www.bizwomen.com
Home-Based Business

www.gohome.com
Dun & Bradstreet, Inc.

www.dnb.com/us
Online Domains

www.buydomains.com
Hispanic Business Magazine

www.hispanicbusiness.com/magazine
Thomas Register of Manufacturers

www.thomasregister.com
Small Business Import & Export Resources

Export/Import Information

www.exim.gov
Small Business & Entrepreneurship Resources

www.prenhall.com/scarbzim/html/link14.html
Tradeport for Exporting

www.tradeport.org
Marketing Research
www.zapdata.com
www.bizstats.com
www.hoovers.com
www.bplans.com (provides business plans samples)

www.melissadata.com
www.forrester.com  (specific to technology)

www.researchinfo.com
www.infotechtrends.com/freedemo.htm (specific to Information Technology)

www.bls.gov/oco/home.htm
Self Help Law
www.nolopress.com
Franchising
Franchise Registry

www.franchiseregistry.com
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